Public Document Pack
Teignbridge
\_g .gov.ukg

E-mail: democraticservicestdc@teignbridge.gov.uk

10 February 2026

LICENSING AND REGULATORY SUB-COMMITTEE

A meeting of the Licensing and Regulatory Sub-Committee will be held on
Wednesday, 18th February, 2026 in the Council Chamber, Forde House, Brunel
Road, Newton Abbot, TQ12 4XX at 2.30 pm or on the rising of the Licensing and
Regulatory Committee.

PHIL SHEARS
Managing Director
Membership:
Councillors: To be confirmed.
Please Note: Filming is permitted during Committee meeting with the exception
where there are confidential or exempt items, which may need to be considered in

the absence of the press and public. By entering the Council Chamber you are
consenting to being filmed.

AGENDA

Part |

Licensing and Requlatory Committee Terms of Reference
The Committee’s Terms of Reference is attached for reference.

Public participation and attending meetings

Information pertaining to public participation rules and attending Council and Committee
meetings can be found on the following webpage: Public participation and attending
meetings - Teignbridge District Council

1.  Appointment of Chair


https://www.teignbridge.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/governance-and-committee-meetings/public-participation-and-attending-meetings/
https://www.teignbridge.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/governance-and-committee-meetings/public-participation-and-attending-meetings/

6.

To appoint a Chair for the duration of the meeting if required.

Apologies

Declarations of Interest (if any)

Information pertaining to the Members' Code of Conduct and guidance relating to
declaring interests can be found on the following webpage:
https://www.teignbridge.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/district-councillors/councillor-
conduct/

Request for Private Hire Vehicle Extension for further 12 (Pages 5 - 24)
months - HY65 KHH

Request for Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for further  (Pages 25 - 50)
12 months - KN64 THV

Request for Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence - LN68 NSU (Pages 51 -70)

Part II: ltems suggested for discussion with the press and public excluded

7.

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 -
Exclusion of Press and Public

Should the Committee wish to exclude the press and public during consideration of
the items on this agenda, the following resolution should be passed:-

RECOMMENDED that, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972,
the press and public be excluded from the meeting of the particular item(s) on the
grounds that it involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in
the relevant paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act.

Hackney Carriage Driver licence review (Pages 71 -
100)

Application for Combined Hackney Carriage/Private Hire (Pages 101 -

Drivers Licence 128)

If you would like this information in another format, please telephone 01626 361101 or
e-mail info@teignbridge.gov.uk



https://www.teignbridge.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/district-councillors/councillor-conduct/
https://www.teignbridge.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/district-councillors/councillor-conduct/
mailto:info@teignbridge.gov.uk

3.8

3.8.1

3.8.2

3.8.3

3.84

Agenda Annex

Licensing & Requlatory Committee

Membership: The committee has 11 members who are elected councillors who
are appointed at the Annual Meeting of Full Council. Only non-Executive
Members are eligible. The committee is politically balanced. The Chair or the
Vice-Chair of the Committee will, if in attendance at a sub-committee
(comprising up to 3 members of the Committee) dealing with licensing
applications and / or appeals, chair the sub-committee; otherwise the sub-
committee will appoint a chair for the meeting. Up to three substitute members
may be appointed by each political group (see paragraph 3.13 for
requirements).

Areas of Work: Within its specific terms of reference below, the committee may
appoint sub-committees to deal with its business and wherever possible these
will be politically representative, the chair of such being appointed by the sub-
committee.

The committee’s responsibilities comprise:

(a) All statutory licensing functions of the Council;

(b) To hear and determine on behalf of the Council (via its sub-committee), any
application or appeal within the committee’s terms of reference; and

(b) To consider and recommend to Council on all matters concerning licensing
policy and procedure.

In undertaking its work:

(@) The proceedings of the committee and any sub-committee shall be
conducted with regards to its relevant statutory licensing functions in
accordance with the applicable legislation; and

(b) There is no automatic right for a Teignbridge Councillor to address sub-
committee hearings. Councillors wishing to do so must follow the due
process for making relevant representations set out in relevant legislation
(e.g. Licensing Act 2003).



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

TEIGNBRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING AND REGULATORY SUB COMMITTEE

PART I

Report Title Request for Private Hire Vehicle Extension for further
12 months
RENAULT TRAFFIC HY65 KHH WHITE

Purpose For the Committee to consider the request, including this
report, representations made by the proprietor of the
vehicle and to determine whether the vehicle is fit for
purpose and should be issued with an extended licensing
plate.

Applicant Mr Ahron Badavi

Options The Committee may:
a. Grant the request, with or without conditions; or
b. Refuse the request.

Report Author Vicky Limb

Ilcensmg@telgnbrldge gov.uk

Appendices /
Background Papers

. Request for extension
MOT history
Photographs

Vehicle Inspection Sheet

oow>

1. APPLICATION DETAILS

1.1 Vehicle first registered — 01.09.2015
Age of vehicle, if granted - 10 years 4 months

The vehicle will no longer meet the Council’s licensing policy as it is now being
more than 10 years old.

1.2 MOT passed on the 26 November 2025 with no advisories.

1.3 The Vehicle Inspection was failed at Abbots Commercials on the 29.01.26
however, passed at re-test on the 30 January 2026.

1.4 Licensing Officer:

At the time of writing this report the vehicle had not been inspected by a

licensing officer.

Recommendation:

If the Committee resolves to license the vehicle, a condition requiring the
vehicle to have six or four monthly vehicle inspections be imposed.




2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

RELEVANT POLICY AND LAW

Paragraph 5.2 of the Council’s Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle
Licensing Policy states that:

A vehicle being presented for initial licensing is required to be under five years
old at first registration.

A vehicle being presented for subsequent licensing is required to be under 10
years old with the exception of purpose-built cabs. The Council has discretion
to continue to licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are
older than ten years provided that the Council is satisfied that the vehicle is in a
good condition and good state of repair and provided that it passes the
appropriate testing standard. Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles
older than ten years will be considered by the Licensing and Regulatory
Committee which can impose such conditions as it thinks fit including six and
four monthly testing’.

All vehicle licences are issued annually.

Section 48(4)(c) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
states that:

‘Every licence granted under this section shall— (c) remain in force for such
period not being longer than one year as the district council may specify in the
licence’.

Section 48(2) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
states that:

‘A district council may attach to the grant of a licence under this section

such conditions as they may consider reasonably necessary including, without
prejudice to the generality of foregoing provisions of this subsection, conditions
requiring or prohibiting the display of signs on or from the vehicle to which the
licence relates.’
The above Policy and statutory provisions reflect the Council’s responsibility to
ensure that all hackney carriage and private hire vehicles are safe and fit for
use by members of the public. The Committee has the discretion to license a
vehicle if it is of the view that the vehicle is safe, fit for use and is in an
acceptable condition.

The decision of the Committee following a complete review of the Hackney
Carriage and Private Hire Policy in April 2009, after taking into account the
views from the trade, were as follows:

“The Committee decided that vehicles being presented for initial licensing must
be under five years old.”



2.7

2.8

3.

With regard to subsequent licensing, the Committee decided that a vehicle
should be under ten years old with the exception of purpose-built cabs.
However, the Committee decided that the Council could exercise discretion to
continue to licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are older
than ten years provided that the Council is satisfied that it is in a good condition
and good state of repair and provided that it passes the appropriate testing
standard. Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles older than ten
years will be considered by the Licensing and Regulatory Committee which can
impose such conditions as it thinks fit including six monthly testing. The
Committee did not consider it appropriate to introduce an upper age or mileage
limit.”

Section 50(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976

provides:

‘that a district council shall not under the provisions of this subsection require a
proprietor to present the same hackney carriage or private hire vehicle for
inspection and testing on more than three separate occasions during any one
period of twelve months.’

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The cost of defending the appeal if the application is refused and the applicant
appeals to the Magistrates’ Court.

4,

LEGAL

The Committee are required only to ensure that Public Safety is not compromised by
the granting of an extension of the licence. If they are satisfied that safety is
reasonably assured they may grant the licence for a maximum of 12 months or such
shorter period as they see as appropriate.



This page is intentionally left blank



Good afternoon,

| would like to put our vehicle forward for consideration by the committee. We are
seeking approval to use it either as an eight-seater vehicle or for the transport of
wheelchair-accessible passengers.

The vehicle would be used solely for school transport services operated under
Devon County Council school transport contracts.

Kind regards,
Ahron



This page is intentionally left blank



MOT test certificate ,&5

' Vehicle identification number :
VFIMAF4SES3542689 g {;Vne(; 88; dveh|CIe

S

» Registration number = Country of registration A enc
HY65KHH GB 9 y

Make and model

RENAULT MASTER

* Vehicle category 1 Mileage Mileage history
N1 142,820 miles 137,267 miles  10.06.2025

130,268 miles  14.11.2024
123,897 miles 14.05.2024

. Pass

b4

% Date of the test * Expiry date
26.11.2025 25.11.2026

To preserve the anniversary of the expiry date, the earliest you can present your vehicle for test is
26.10.2026,

=~ Location of the test
MARSH ROAD, LORDS MEADOW INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, CREDITON, EX171EU

“ Testing organisation and inspector name

1ALI73 JEWELLS GARAGE LIMITED
L. Kinch

MOT test number
374429345836

Duplicate certificate issued by DVSA on 09 January 2026
Check that this document is genuine by visiting www.gov.uk/check-mot-history

If any of the details are not correct, please contact DVSA by email at
enquiries@dvsa.gov.uk or by telephone on 0300 1239000.

Receive a free annual MOT reminder by subscribing
at www.gov.uk/mot-reminder or by telephone on 0300 1233000.

Page1of1 Issued by DVSA
VT20/2.0

11




This page is intentionally left blank






14



15



16



Teignbridge District Council - Vehicle Inspection Sheet
Annual / 6 Monthly / 4 Monthly / MOT

Hackriey Carriage/Private Hire Owner Date 29 01

Plate No Mileage _i//)f ¢ 2% No.Passengers Registration No -5/ /.7

Pass Fail Re-Tested Comments

Steering and Suspension

Steering Control o

Steering Mechanism/System i

kS

Power Steering S

4
\
hY

Transmission Shaft

[\

Wheel Bearings

A

Front Suspension

\\\

Rear Suspension *

\

N DO DI

8. Shock Absorbers

L

Lighting Equipment

o

Front and Rear Lamps etc.

B

L)

10|Headlamps

%

11|Headlamp Aim

AN N

12|Stop Lamps

S

13|Rear Reflectors

A

14|Direction Indicators s

15|Hazard Lamps :

Braking System

17|ABS Warning System/Controls o

18|Condition of Service Brake System | .

19]Conditions of Parking Brake System

20|Service Brake Performance s

21|Parking Brake Performance %

22|Efficiency - Footbrake % LAk ] e A
23|Efficiency - Handbrake % i ¢ e\ e/

Tyres & Wheels

24|Tyre Type & Condition : o

-~
25|Road Wheels s

General

26|Compliance with current MOT regs. i A AN P IS N

27|Seatbelts Mountings/Operation oo

28|Horn o~

29|Exhaust Systems it

30|Exhaust Emission (Printout) o

31]Vehicle Condition Interior L

32|Vehicle Condition Exterior -

33|Seat condition T

34|Luggage space W AD

35|Doors/Locks operational alls) T 2 i ) R DL 1) Gt

36|Mirrors & View of the road o~

37|Fuel System o

38|Speedometer operational

39|Excise Licence/Date

40|Fire Extinguisher with Sticker

41|First Aid Kit with Sticker : o~ b EtTT ELIVA
42|No Smoking Stickers g

43|Rooflight Operational

44|Current MOT/Date #y a5 .} [ 707~

45|Meter Fitted & Tested

46|Fuel & Oil Leaks

47|Tariff Card Displayed

48|Livery Compliant

49|Windows Operational

Brake Test Results Certificate

NSF : | hereby certify that | have carried out the various-examinations.of the

NSR /; 7 vehicle as scheduled and the vehicle has I?ﬁSSED / FﬂLED)

NSH 2% ([ I have also checked the fare/meter over a prescribed distance and it is correct

Brake Wéiéfwt 2.0 8k

Emmission Test Value - Signed: Dateli A
Re-show ltems Print Name N LS5

Date due by Passed Re-Test ' Date

Signed

Date March 19 Rev.No. 3

157,



This page is intentionally left blank



—

Teignbridge District Council - Vehicle Inspection Sheet
Annual / 6 Monthly / 4 Monthly / MOT

Haekney Carffage/Private Hire owner Date 29 ‘o1 -

Plate No Mileage _,_‘HJ.—&Z_L No.Passengers Registration No _l‘f‘v _W

[Pass Fall Re-Tested Comments

Steering and Suspension
Steering Control | —

jStEEnng_l'ﬂechamsmeystem
Power Steenrlg

Transmission Shaft
Wheel Beanngg
Front Suspension
Rear Suspension

8]8. Shock Absorbers -

Lighting Equipment
9]Front and Rear Lamps etc ‘I

10|Headlamps | L{é‘—'
11}Headlamp Aim

12]Stop Lamps
13]|Rear Reflectors
14| Direction Indicators

Hazard Lamps

Bnking_s'ﬁtnm

17]ABS Wa ming System/Controls

18| Condition of Service Brake System

19| Conditions of Parking Brake' System

20|Service Brake Performance

21|Parking Brake Performance

22|Efficiency - Footbrake %

Efficiency - Handbrake %

Tyres & Wheels

24| Tyre Type & Condition

25|Road Wheels

General

26| Compliance with current MOT regs.

27| Seatbelts Mountings/Operation

28|Hom

29| Exhaust Systems

30| Exhaust Emission (Printout)

[31]Vehicie Condition Interior _

| 32]Vehicie Condition Exterior
33|Seat condition
34|Luggage space

| 35| Doors/Locks operational
36|Mirrors & View of the road

Fuel Syste

38| Speedometer operational

Date March 19 Rev.No, 3




This page is intentionally left blank



Certificate of Motor Insurance

Policy number
1. Description of vehicle(s)
Any motor vehicle the property of, or on hire or loan or lease to the policyholder.
2. Name of policyholder
Express Cars (Exeter) Ltd
3. Effective date and time of the commencement of insurance for the purpose of the relevant law
04 December 2025 00:01
4. Date of expiry of insurance
03 December 2026
5. Persons or classes of persons entitled to drive
Any person who 15 driving on the order or with the permission of the policyholder

Providing that the person driving has a licence to drive the vehicle or has held and is not disqualified from or
prohibited by law from holding or obtaining such a licence.

6. Limitations as to use

* Use for social, domestic and pleasure purposes and use for the business of the policyholder, mcluding the carriage of
passengers for hire or reward.

Unless specified under section 6 of this certificate of insurance, this policy does not cover use for hiring, the letting
on hire, the carriage of passengers and goods for hire or reward, racing, pacemaking, use in any contest, reliability or
speed trial or the use for any purpose in connection with the motor trade.

I hereby certify that the policy to which this certificate of insurance relates satisfies the requirements of the relevant law
applicable in Great Britain, Northern Ireland, Isle of Man and the Islands of Guernsey, Jersey and Alderney.

For and on behalf of the Underwriter subscribing ERS, 30 Fenchurch Street. London EC3M 3BD
Authorised Insurer L

Scott nillbrook
Active Underwriter

Advice to third parties - Nothing contained in this certificate of insurance affects your rights as a third party to
make a claim.

Note: For full details of the insurance cover reference should be made to the policy document, which can be obtained
from your broker or via our website at www ers com

FRECIRTI21% Cortiicate of Insurance Page 1 of 2

21




This page is intentionally left blank



A Faghtuton| 4y 65 KHH]:NIVM' W l3
Cheractor

ruamber
8 Duls of first roglstration ' 01 09 2015
[B.7] Daste of St mgistrion nhe UK. 01 69 2015
D1 Make RENAULT
D2 Type MA
Vnriant MAF4SE
Version MAF4SE
DA Modd MASTER LM35 BUSINESS DCI
D5 Gody type PANEL VAN
M Yaatoe chss LIGHT GOODS VEHICLE
{0.6] Suspwneion Type
{¥]  Rsverss weight 3500 KG GROSS
Bl Gylinder capactty jsc) 2208 CC
V7 GOz i) 211 GKM
P3 Type of tuel HEAVY OIL

.1 Number of seats, includng driver §

(Wnere appeopriate)
0.4 Whasipian 2-AXLE-RIGID BODY
J Viehicls category Ni
K Type spproval mumbe E272007/46°0016°26"**
P2 Max. net power (W)
E  VIN'ChassinFrame No, VFIMAF4SES3542689
PS5 Englw number C178974

1 Max. parmissible masa (e, ms) 3500
G Maas in senvico 2045

W3 drive-by (aBlay)

V  Oxhaust Emissions:

V3 €O (g or gk

V2 HC ki or g kW)

Va3 NOx {g/hm ar g

Va4  HC+NOx jgkm)

V5 parsculates fg/km or KWR)

Al

WHITE
2500
750
82

U2 angim spead min-1) 2625
76
0.226
0.253
0.230

5. Registered keeper |
Cdz ~Tha document is not proat of cwaership,

C.1.2 NOROZ

€11 BADAVI
L33

5 ACQUIRED VEHICLE ON 27 07 2017
Ploase write in black ink and CAPITAL LETTERS,

6 New keeper or new name/new address details
< Please nee section 12

M 1] [mre2] Trinsl3] | Doceeiioe wie
Title (Yor oxRi Ms, Rary
and 50 o) or NA&R e
First names:
Sumsme: 8
g
Far [ 17
DVLAJOVA Flas! nurmiser | l Phaace Ik cx 1o help you
Date of birth (not racpsned by luw) Postoode: Ly gveng your postoode,

8 B
House Noc
Acdrees: e s

"0

POt town: 1"
New DZI“ Date of asle 13
¥ 30 tick Uhis box: o tranador:
Dviving Bcancs number of the
rerw keeper (not roguired by k) ] l ‘l

LLELLE T Im 3
New revenue weight Date of change q&dumpq
LL| ]2L Jal | 7
Sl e SR f

([T J [ [ [ [TTLITTTT] 1 (=

1"":' ERSH O ”‘—I»[:]w

WS e e

mwmmmm4mmuwmm
Ploase apply &1 your rearest Post Oftice®,

Registered koeper: | deciare that the dotals | have are cormect 1o the mwtmnmmmmmuwwmoawmmh

best of my knowledge. T S Gl <hown in section 6 and My name and addnees are comactly shown

Signatura; Date: Signature: Duste:

Law: If the vehicle is soki or transfemed, both the and the new must this Cerlificatn.

Otficial use only - Please do not write balow this fine, V5C=-0118 [ I
Doc. Ref. N° 8235 614 0205 2308 18 HY65 KHH [ul 3
Des. Coges 192/ 1633730021 / 01865 41 F
i T T :

3328 2353 9071 4872 2104 _l

23




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 5

TEIGNBRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING AND REGULATORY SUB COMMITTEE

PART I

Report Title Request for Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for
further 12 months
Seat Alhambra KN64 THV Black H1031

Purpose For the Committee to consider the request, including this
report, representations made by the proprietor of the
vehicle and to determine whether the vehicle is fit for
purpose and should be issued with an extended licensing
plate.

Applicant Mr Michael French

Options The Committee may:
a. Grant the request, with or without conditions; or
b. Refuse the request.

Report Author Vicky Limb

licensing@teignbridge.gov.uk

Appendices /
Background Papers

A: Request for extension

B: MOT history

C: Photographs

D: Vehicle Inspection Sheet

1. APPLICATION DETAILS

1.1 Vehicle first registered — 30.09.2014
Age of vehicle, if granted - 11 years 3 months
Hackney Carriage licence expires - 04.02.2026

The vehicle will no longer meet the Council’s licensing policy as it is now being
more than 10 years old.

1.2  MOT passed on the 15 October 2025 with once advisory of Nearside Front
Suspension arm pin or bush worn but not resulting in excessive movement (5.3.4 (a)

(i)

1.3 Vehicle inspection failed at the Depot on the 30 January 2026. It is re-booked
for the 12 February 2026.

1.4 Licensing Officer:

At the time of writing this report the vehicle had not been inspected by a

licensing officer.

Recommendation:

25




2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

If the Committee resolves to license the vehicle, a condition requiring the
vehicle to have six or four monthly vehicle inspections be imposed.

RELEVANT POLICY AND LAW

Paragraph 5.2 of the Council’'s Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle
Licensing Policy states that:

A vehicle being presented for initial licensing is required to be under five years
old at first registration.

A vehicle being presented for subsequent licensing is required to be under 10
years old with the exception of purpose-built cabs. The Council has discretion
to continue to licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are
older than ten years provided that the Council is satisfied that the vehicle is in a
good condition and good state of repair and provided that it passes the
appropriate testing standard. Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles
older than ten years will be considered by the Licensing and Regulatory
Committee which can impose such conditions as it thinks fit including six and
four monthly testing’.

All vehicle licences are issued annually.
Section 43 of the Town Police Clauses Act 1847 provides that:

‘Every licence so to be granted shall be under the common seal of the
commissioners, if incorporated, or, if not incorporated, shall be signed by two or
more of the commissioners, and shall not include more than one carriage so
licensed, and shall be in force for one year only from the day of the date of such
licence, or until the next general licensing meeting, in case any general
licensing day be appointed by the commissioners’ and

Section 47(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
provides that:

‘A district council may attach to the grant of a licence of a hackney carriage
under the Act of 1847 such conditions as the district council may consider
reasonably necessary’.

The above Policy and statutory provisions reflect the Council’s responsibility to
ensure that all hackney carriage and private hire vehicles are safe and fit for
use by members of the public. The Committee has the discretion to license a
vehicle if it is of the view that the vehicle is safe, fit for use and is in an
acceptable condition.

The decision of the Committee following a complete review of the Hackney
Carriage and Private Hire Policy in April 2009, after taking into account the
views from the trade, were as follows:

“The Committee decided that vehicles being presented for initial licensing must
be under five years old.”

26



2.7

2.8

3.

With regard to subsequent licensing, the Committee decided that a vehicle
should be under ten years old with the exception of purpose-built cabs.
However, the Committee decided that the Council could exercise discretion to
continue to licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are older
than ten years provided that the Council is satisfied that it is in a good condition
and good state of repair and provided that it passes the appropriate testing
standard. Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles older than ten
years will be considered by the Licensing and Regulatory Committee which can
impose such conditions as it thinks fit including six monthly testing. The
Committee did not consider it appropriate to introduce an upper age or mileage
limit.”

Section 50(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976

provides:

‘that a district council shall not under the provisions of this subsection require a
proprietor to present the same hackney carriage or private hire vehicle for
inspection and testing on more than three separate occasions during any one
period of twelve months.’

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The cost of defending the appeal if the application is refused and the applicant
appeals to the Magistrates’ Court.

4,

LEGAL

The Committee are required only to ensure that Public Safety is not compromised by
the granting of an extension of the licence. If they are satisfied that safety is
reasonably assured, they may grant the licence for a maximum of 12 months or such
shorter period as they see as appropriate.

27



This page is intentionally left blank



(] L] 6 \
MOT test certificate ‘
D Vehicle identification number DI:iVGI’ & Vehicle
VSSZZZ7NZFV505897 Standards
29 Registration number 2 Country of registration Agency
KN64THV GB
Make and model
SEAT ALHAMBRA
5 Vehicle category 4 Mileage Mileage history
M1 247,947 miles 239,074 miles 28.09.2024
220,074 miles 14.10.2023
214,505 miles 29.09.2022
» Pass

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories)

» Suspension arm pin or bush worn but not resulting in excessive movement Nearside Front

[5.3.4 (a) ()]
3 Date of the test 8 Expiry date
15.10.2025 14.10.2026

To preserve the anniversary of the expiry date, the earliest you can present your vehicle for test is
15.09.2026.

3 Location of the test
CHULEY ROAD, ASHBURTON, TQ13 7DH

9 Testing organisation and inspector name

5241A5 CHULEY ROAD GARAGE
K.T. WILLS

MOT test number

85691538 9417

Duplicate certificate issued by DVSA on 08 January 2026

Check that this document is genuine by visiting www.gov.uk/check-mot-history

If any of the details are not correct, please contact DVSA by email at
enquiries@dvsa.gov.uk or by telephone on 0300 1239000.

Receive a free annual MOT reminder by subscribing
at www.gov.uk/mot-reminder or by telephone on 0300 1239000.

Ra8e 10f1 Issued by DVSA
VT20/2.0


www.gov.uk/check-mot-history
mailto:enquiries@dvsa.gov.uk
www.gov.uk/mot-reminder

This page is intentionally left blank



Cookies on Check the MOT history of a
vehicle service

We use some essential cookies to make this service work.
We’d like to set additional cookies so we can remember your

settings, understand how people use the service and make
improvements.

View cookies (/cookie-preferences)

oo,
&y GOV-UK
Check the MOT history of a vehicle

Help us make this service better. Give us your feedback
(https://dvsa.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_7X200cNscPctlP4?

vim=KN64THV&make result=SEAT&model result=ALHAMBRA&mot first used date=2014-09-

30&vehicle _age=4151&mot_expiry date=2026-10-

14&mot _expiry date days left=246&user_satisfaction banner=0&vehicle data origin=MTS&vehicle type=LGV).

< Back

KN4 THV
SEAT ALHAMBRA

Check another vehicle (/)

Colour Fuel type Date registered
Black Diesel 30 September 2014
MOT valid until

14 October 2026

Get an MOT reminder (https://www.gov.uk/mot-reminder) by email or text.

Download test certificates (/enter-document-reference?registration=KN64THV)

You can get information corrected on your MOT history (https://www.gov.uk/getting-an-mot/correcting-
mot-certificate-mistakes) (such as mileage or vehicle details) if it's wrong.

(») Show all sections

31



MOT history

Check mileage recorded at test, expiry date, and test outcome

@ Hide

Date tested
15 October 2025

PASS

Date tested
28 September 2024

PASS

Date tested
14 October 2023

PASS

Date tested
29 September 2022

PASS

Mileage MOT test number
247,947 miles 8569 1538 9417
Test location Expiry date

14 October 2026

» View test location

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
e Nearside Front Suspension arm pin or bush worn but not
resulting in excessive movement (5.3.4 (a) (i))

» \What are advisories?

Mileage MOT test number
239,074 miles 6297 1559 8642
Test location Expiry date

13 October 2025

» View test location

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
¢ Oil leak, but not excessive (8.4.1 (a) (i))

¢ Nearside Front Suspension arm pin or bush worn but not
resulting in excessive movement rear bush (5.3.4 (a) (i))

o Offside Front Suspension arm pin or bush worn but not
resulting in excessive movement rear bush (5.3.4 (a) (i))

o Offside Front Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on edge
2mm (5.2.3 (e))

o Offside Rear Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on edge
1.6mm inner edge (5.2.3 (e))

» What are advisories?

Mileage MOT test number
220,074 miles 4450 5399 4344
Test location Expiry date

, _ 13 October 2024
» View test location
Mileage MOT test number
214,505 miles 2431 9198 8074
Test location 32 Expiry date



» View test location 13 October 2023

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
¢ Nearside Front Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on
edge (5.2.3 (e))

o Offside Front Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on edge
(5.2.3 (e))

o Offside Front Suspension arm pin or bush worn but not
resulting in excessive movement (5.3.4 (a) (i)

» What are advisories?

Date tested Mileage MOT test number
29 September 2022 214,505 miles 4622 7451 3594

FAI L Test location

» View test location

Repair immediately (major defects):
o Registration plate lamp does not illuminate
simultaneously with the position lamps (4.7.2 (a))

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
* Nearside Front Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on
edge (5.2.3 (e))

o Offside Front Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on edge
(5.2.3 (e))

o Offside Front Suspension arm pin or bush worn but not
resulting in excessive movement (5.3.4 (a) (i)

» What are defects and advisories?

Date tested Mileage MOT test number
30 September 2021 189,139 miles 2968 7738 8697
PAS S Test location Expiry date

, ) 13 October 2022
» View test location

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
* Nearside Front Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on
edge (5.2.3 (e))

o Offside Front Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on edge
(5.2.3 (e))

* Rear Brake lining(s) wearing thin (1.1.13 (a) (ii))
e rear tyres wearing on inner edge

» What are advisories?

33



Date tested
25 September 2020

PASS

Date tested
24 September 2020

FAIL

Date tested
25 September 2019

PASS

Mileage MOT test number
167,899 miles 3401 6494 5831
Test location Expiry date

13 October 2021

» View test location

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
* n/s rear light lens damaged

¢ n/s ols front tyre treads worn on inner edges

» Offside Front Shock absorbers light misting of oil or has
limited damping effect (5.3.2 (b))

o Front Brake disc worn, pitted or scored, but not seriously
weakened (1.1.14 (a) (ii))

» What are advisories?

Mileage MOT test number
167,793 miles 3135 0987 8916

Test location

» View test location

Do not drive until repaired (dangerous defects):
o Offside Rear Tyre tread depth below requirements of
1.6mm (5.2.3 (e))

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
¢ n/s rear light lens damaged

e n/s ofs front tyre treads worn on inner edges

o Offside Front Shock absorbers light misting of oil or has
limited damping effect (5.3.2 (b))

o Front Brake disc worn, pitted or scored, but not seriously
weakened (1.1.14 (a) (ii))

» What are defects and advisories?

Mileage MOT test number
147,655 miles 4486 2366 3844
Test location Expiry date

13 October 2020

» View test location

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
» Offside Front Shock absorbers light misting of oil or has
limited damping effect (5.3.2 (b))

e Rear Brake pad(s) wearing thin (1.1.13 (a) (ii))

» What are advisories?

34




Date tested
25 September 2019

FAIL

Date tested
4 October 2018

PASS

Date tested
4 October 2018

FAIL

Mileage MOT test number
147,655 miles 5513 5191 9201

Test location

» View test location

Do not drive until repaired (dangerous defects):
o Nearside Rear Tyre tread depth below requirements of
1.6mm (5.2.3 (e))

Repair immediately (major defects):
o Offside Suspension arm pin or bush excessively worn
front arm (rear bush) (5.3.4 (a) (i))

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
o Offside Front Shock absorbers light misting of oil or has
limited damping effect (5.3.2 (b))

* Rear Brake pad(s) wearing thin (1.1.13 (a) (ii))

» What are defects and advisories?

Mileage MOT test number
117,717 miles 4111 5348 8548
Test location Expiry date

13 October 2019

» View test location

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
o Offside Front Shock absorbers light misting of oil or has
limited damping effect (5.3.2 (b))

+ Front Brake pad(s) wearing thin (1.1.13 (a) (ii))
e n/s ols front tyre treads 3mm

¢ Front Suspension arm pin or bush worn but not resulting
in excessive movement n/s o/s (5.3.4 (a) (i)

» What are advisories?

Mileage MOT test number
117,717 miles 8230 7629 9077

Test location

» View test location

Do not drive until repaired (dangerous defects):
¢ Nearside Rear Tyre tread depth below requirements of
1.6mm (5.2.3 (e))

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
+ Offside Front Shock absorbers light misting of oil or has
limited %nping effect (5.3.2 (b))



o Front Brake pad(s) wearing thin (1.1.13 (a) (ii))

e n/s ols front tyre treads 3mm

¢ Front Suspension arm pin or bush worn but not resulting
in excessive movement n/s o/s (5.3.4 (a) (i))

» What are defects and advisories?

The MOT test changed on 20 May 2018

Defects are now categorised according to their severity - dangerous, major, and minor. Find
out more (https://www.gov.uk/government/news/mot-changes-20-may-2018).

Date tested
14 October 2017

PASS

Date tested
13 October 2017

FAIL

Check for vehicle recalls

Mileage MOT test number
75,377 miles 1075 6533 1832
Test location Expiry date

13 October 2018

» View test location

Advisory notice item(s)
¢ Nearside Front Tyre worn close to the legal limit (4.1.E.1)

» What are advisories?

Mileage MOT test number
75,377 miles 2659 2890 0069

Test location

» View test location

Reason(s) for failure
o Nearside Rear Tyre tread depth below requirements of
1.6mm (4.1.E.1)

Advisory notice item(s)
» Nearside Front Tyre worn close to the legal limit (4.1.E.1)

» What are failures and advisories?

See if SEAT ALHAMBRA KN64THYV has outstanding recalls

() Show

36



ity

Cookies Terms and conditions Privacy notice Accessibility statement
MOT history APl Service status

Built by the Driver & Vehicle Standards Agency
OGL

All content is available under the Open Government
Licence v3.0, except where otherwise stated © Crown copyright

37



This page is intentionally left blank



g

N
w/

__ ;,///%///\/%//////////

WA
\
/_,

_ ,.m.“. 4 \ 2///.////

T

N

39






41



42



43



44



45



This page is intentionally left blank



Regulatory and Appeals Committee

Dear Chairman and Committee

| would like to request an extension for my Seat Alhambra, first registered
30/09/2014, Registration KN64 THV. The current plate expires 6" February 2026
and the vehicle will be 11 years and 4 months old on expiry of the current plate.

The vehicle is in excellent condition inside and out. The vehicle is very reliable, a
well maintained and needed 6 seater vehicle.

As this is not my main employment and | only do taxi work 3 or 4 weekends a month
in the late-night economy | cannot afford to purchase a newer vehicle.

As a qualified engineer | am able to carry out regular services and replace any parts
that are showing signs of wear or fatigue. Any work | cannot carry out myself is
completed at a certified garage.

| have enclosed photographs and will be happy to present the vehicle to you should
you wish to see it.

Yours sincerely

Michael French

Mikes Taxis

47



This page is intentionally left blank



ERIDGE

Agency Mo
Chical Rel

Eridge Private Car & Taxi FC

Mr Michael French

CERTIFICATE OF MOTOR INSURANCE

I. Regisiratbion mark of sehicke Certaliasie Nupsber
KN6d THY

. Make sl Meosdel of % cteck
SEAT ALHAMBRA SE TDI ( 140y

1. Name of Policyhwlder
Mr Michael French

£ EfTecidve date of ©omues e emend of g ange
T b poasparses ol ihe releyand Llaw .

00-00 08122004

£, Doate ol expiry of wsarance

23:59 (/122006

. Persinm ar classes of prrsas cobilled bs drove,
Thowie i Wil b v g ichead il (1% e -._‘rn.-rj_‘ hdds @ lawioe b ditve the
vitacle o han belsd amd s et L’:ul‘l—lh'.lh'hl e b 4J.|l_r v otkaaing viact @ leomee

The Insured Only

T, Laamitastions s (o wse sudvjici i the wuchesioms heles |

Public Hire

Use for social domestic and pleasure purposes and for camage of passengers and‘or goods for hire and rewand.

Excluding: racing. pacemaking, speed testing, competitions, mallies, trals or use for any purpose in connection with the Motor Trade

Further excluding: Use 1o secure the release of a motor car, other than the vehicle identified above by its registration mark, which has been seized by,
or on behalf of, any government or public authonty.

We hereby certily thal the indmrance b which thde Certificate relites sitiolses the rfqulnmnltul the rebei ant baw l.rrll.]bh fit Lorwad fritadn, Sorthern
Ireland, the lale of Man, the |sdand of Coeornsey, U leland of lorsey and the Fedansd of Aldernay

Eriddpr Underwritinge o @ trasling e oo [0 AL Corpaorais i b dead o BUFLEL L b i e
Mk | i L DU AL Q L) sl Kisks Lormted i ...'rln. vl airid -, -I:l !'-r’:'!:'l.';‘:]:' i e "
repialatesd by ihe Finaoscral Condimct Awthority amder Lirm ’_,.f i:._-_; Bow TG e
reference L2593, rvpisterod i Eoglend and Wales ETE R A — |.l.'.. +..;.
Husuw Regrutration t-ln.l:ll'-u U iAGSD, withs ity reprslemod offic g-t |'.;."_.AT_:_‘
all U Crenchurch Place, London, IR SA) -
Boodury P lapruihiian
Lismaging | e liw
AUTHENTICATED Fradpe U muderw riting

as guthsirraed agend on behall of ihe loeures

NOTE: Foir Nall dedaibs of the wsirside cover peleromor shosihd b imaile | Py .
APVICE TO THIRD PARTIES, Notling comisined in ths orriillcsie al'4 youar raghil & a Thisad Pariy (o moeks a claim

Warniog: This certificate has been prepared wming a liser prioter and is nod valid if altered in any way.
For chunee of vehicke or teymination of isurance - Refer to sour policy schedule




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6

TEIGNBRIDGE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING AND REGULATORY SUB COMMITTEE

PART I

Report Title Request for Hackney Carriage Vehicle Mercedes Benz
LN68 NSU Blue

Purpose For the Committee to consider the request, including this
report, representations made by the proprietor of the
vehicle and to determine whether the vehicle is fit for
purpose and should be issued with an extended licensing
plate.

Applicant Mr Rebaz Anwar

Options The Committee may:
a. Grant the request, with or without conditions; or
b. Refuse the request.

Report Author Vicky Limb

licensing@teignbridge.gov.uk

Appendices /
Background Papers

A: Request for extension

B: MOT history

C: Photographs

D: Vehicle Inspection Sheet

1. APPLICATION DETAILS

1.1 Vehicle first registered — 10.09.2018
Age of vehicle, if granted - 7 years 5 months

The vehicle will no longer meet the Council’s licensing policy as it is over 5

years of age.

1.2 MOT passed on the 30 January 2026 with no advisories.

1.3 Vehicle inspection failed at the depot on the 15 December 2025. It passed at
re-test on the 16 December 2025.

1.4 Licensing Officer:

At the time of writing this report the vehicle had not been inspected by a

licensing officer.

Recommendation:

If the Committee resolves to license the vehicle, a condition requiring the
vehicle to have six or four monthly vehicle inspections be imposed.

RELEVANT POLICY AND LAW

51




2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

Paragraph 5.2 of the Council’'s Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicle
Licensing Policy states that:

A vehicle being presented for initial licensing is required to be under five years
old at first registration.

A vehicle being presented for subsequent licensing is required to be under 10
years old with the exception of purpose-built cabs. The Council has discretion
to continue to licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are
older than ten years provided that the Council is satisfied that the vehicle is in a
good condition and good state of repair and provided that it passes the
appropriate testing standard. Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles
older than ten years will be considered by the Licensing and Regulatory
Committee which can impose such conditions as it thinks fit including six and
four monthly testing’.

All vehicle licences are issued annually.
Section 43 of the Town Police Clauses Act 1847 provides that:

‘Every licence so to be granted shall be under the common seal of the
commissioners, if incorporated, or, if not incorporated, shall be signed by two or
more of the commissioners, and shall not include more than one carriage so
licensed, and shall be in force for one year only from the day of the date of such
licence, or until the next general licensing meeting, in case any general
licensing day be appointed by the commissioners’ and

Section 47(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
provides that:

‘A district council may attach to the grant of a licence of a hackney carriage
under the Act of 1847 such conditions as the district council may consider
reasonably necessary’.

The above Policy and statutory provisions reflect the Council’s responsibility to
ensure that all hackney carriage and private hire vehicles are safe and fit for
use by members of the public. The Committee has the discretion to license a
vehicle if it is of the view that the vehicle is safe, fit for use and is in an
acceptable condition.

The decision of the Committee following a complete review of the Hackney
Carriage and Private Hire Policy in April 2009, after taking into account the
views from the trade, were as follows:

“The Committee decided that vehicles being presented for initial licensing must
be under five years old.”

With regard to subsequent licensing, the Committee decided that a vehicle

should be under ten years old with the exception of purpose-built cabs.
However, the Committee decided that the Council could exercise discretion to

52



2.8

3.

continue to licence Hackney Carriage or Private Hire vehicles which are older
than ten years provided that the Council is satisfied that it is in a good condition
and good state of repair and provided that it passes the appropriate testing
standard. Applications for subsequent licensing for vehicles older than ten
years will be considered by the Licensing and Regulatory Committee which can
impose such conditions as it thinks fit including six monthly testing. The
Committee did not consider it appropriate to introduce an upper age or mileage
limit.”

Section 50(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976

provides:

‘that a district council shall not under the provisions of this subsection require a
proprietor to present the same hackney carriage or private hire vehicle for
inspection and testing on more than three separate occasions during any one
period of twelve months.’

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The cost of defending the appeal if the application is refused and the applicant
appeals to the Magistrates’ Court.

4,

LEGAL

The Committee are required only to ensure that Public Safety is not compromised by
the granting of an extension of the licence. If they are satisfied that safety is
reasonably assured, they may grant the licence for a maximum of 12 months or such
shorter period as they see as appropriate.

53



This page is intentionally left blank



Cookies on Check the MOT history of a
vehicle service

We use some essential cookies to make this service work.
We’d like to set additional cookies so we can remember your

settings, understand how people use the service and make
improvements.

View cookies (/cookie-preferences)

oo,
&y GOV-UK
Check the MOT history of a vehicle

Help us make this service better. Give us your feedback
(https://dvsa.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_7X200cNscPctIP4?vrm=LN68NSU&make_result=MERCEDES-
BENZ&model result=S-Class&mot first used date=2018-09-10&vehicle age=2710&mot expiry date=2027-01-
29&mot_expiry date days left=353&user_satisfaction _banner=0&vehicle data_origin=MTS&vehicle type=LGV).

< Back

LNE8 NSU
MERCEDES-BENZ S-Class

Check another vehicle (/)

Colour Fuel type Date registered
Blue Diesel 10 September 2018
MOT valid until

29 January 2027

Get an MOT reminder (https://www.gov.uk/mot-reminder) by email or text.

Download test certificates (/enter-document-reference?registration=LN68NSU)

You can get information corrected on your MOT history (https://www.gov.uk/getting-an-mot/correcting-
mot-certificate-mistakes) (such as mileage or vehicle details) if it's wrong.

() Show all sections

55



MOT history

Check mileage recorded at test, expiry date, and test outcome

@ Hide

Date tested
30 January 2026

PASS

Date tested
6 January 2025

PASS

Date tested
19 September 2024

PASS

Date tested
26 July 2024

PASS

Date tested
5 September 2023

PASS

Mileage
128,023 miles

Test location

» View test location

Mileage
125,429 miles

Test location

» View test location

Mileage
201,929 km

Test location

» View test location

Mileage
124,427 miles

Test location

» View test location

MOT test number
2246 2112 7515

Expiry date
29 January 2027

MOT test number
1384 3043 7494

Expiry date
5 January 2026

MOT test number
2868 2231 4013

Expiry date
18 September 2025

MOT test number
6155 3623 3929

Expiry date
25 July 2025

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
o Offside Front Suspension arm pin or bush worn but not
resulting in excessive movement both lower arms (5.3.4

(@) (i)

o Offside Front Outer Track rod end ball joint has slight

play (2.1.3 (b) (i)

» What are advisories?

Mileage
123,424 miles

Test location

> View test locatign
U

MOT test number
6758 3505 5633

Expiry date
4 September 2024



Date tested
7 March 2023

PASS

Date tested
9 September 2022

PASS

Date tested
14 March 2022

PASS

Date tested

Mileage MOT test number
106,061 miles 8994 4138 2486
Test location Expiry date

. _ 6 March 2024
» View test location

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
+ Front Brake disc worn, but not excessively Both (1.1.14

(a) (i)
o Rear Brake disc worn, but not excessively Both (1.1.14 (a)

(i)

» What are advisories?

Mileage MOT test number
90,933 miles 9152 5911 6355
Test location Expiry date

, ) 8 September 2023
» View test location

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
e Front Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on edge Both
(5.2.3 (e))

o Front Brake disc worn, but not excessively Both (1.1.14
(a) (i)
¢ Rear Brake disc worn, but not excessively Both (1.1.14 (a)

(i)

» What are advisories?

Mileage MOT test number
72,757 miles 6575 5094 4324
Test location Expiry date

. _ 13 March 2023
» View test location

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):

o Front Brake disc worn, but not excessively Both (1.1.14
(a) (1))

¢ Nearside Front Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on
edge (5.2.3 (e))

o Offside Front Tyre has a cut but not deep enough to reach
the ply or cords (5.2.3 (d) (i))

» What are advisories?

Mileage S7 MOT test number



10 September 2021

PASS

Date tested
7 April 2021

PASS

Date tested
10 September 2020

PASS

Date tested
5 March 2020

PASS

52,487 miles

Test location

» View test location

2436 0607 3924

Expiry date
9 September 2022

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):
* Front Brake disc worn, but not excessively Both (1.1.14

(@) (i)

¢ Rear Brake disc worn, but not excessively Both (1.1.14 (a)

(i)

* Front Tyre worn close to legal limit/worn on edge Both

(5.2.3 (e))

» What are advisories?

Mileage
39,995 miles

Test location

» View test location

MOT test number
2388 3026 6422

Expiry date
6 April 2022

Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories):

o Offside Rear Nail in tyre

o Front Brake disc worn, but not excessively Both (1.1.14

(@) (i)

¢ Rear Brake disc worn, but not excessively Both (1.1.14 (a)

(i)

» What are advisories?

Mileage
39,473 miles

Test location

» View test location

Mileage
38,917 miles

Test location

» View test location

The MOT test changed on 20 May 2018

58

MOT test number
9522 3917 6770

Expiry date
9 September 2021

MOT test number
5622 9680 3856

Expiry date
4 March 2021



Defects are now categorised according to their severity - dangerous, major, and minor. Find
out more (https://www.gov.uk/government/news/mot-changes-20-may-2018).

Check for vehicle recalls

See if MERCEDES-BENZ S-Class LN68NSU has outstanding recalls
() Show

.,.'!'.,.
Wity

Cookies Terms and conditions Privacy notice Accessibility statement
MOT history APl Service status

Built by the Driver & Vehicle Standards Agency
OGL

All content is available under the Open Government
Licence v3.0, except where otherwise stated © Crown copyright

59



This page is intentionally left blank



Hackney Carriage/Reixate=Hire
Plate No : '

Teignbridge District Council - Vehicle Inspection Sheet
/6 Monthly / 4 Monthly / MOT ~ Co mm~ithee

Owner Mf ; A A,\w o Date
Mileage 26 9S5% £on3 No.Passengers_ & Registration No

)$-{z -2-8
ENGCE asiv

Fail Re-Tested Comments

Steering and Suspension

Steering Control

Steering Mechanism/System

7 FBICORE

Power Steering

/ .
7e INE (i GHT o DMl

Transmission Shaft

Wheel Bearings

Front Suspension

s = O IeF AS L7

[e] Bad K224 Koud BN £ ) el

Rear Suspension

gf i) E xPosED

8. Shock Absorbers

Lighting Equipment

©

Front and Rear Lamps etc.

10

Headlamps

D So &7

11

Headlamp Aim

12

Stop Lamps

Za = [ 7S JE TIRE ARG IR%

13

Rear Reflectors

14

Direction Indicators

15

Hazard Lamps

Braking System

17

ABS Warning System/Controls

18

Condition of Service Brake System

19

Conditions of Parking Brake System

20

Service Brake Performance

21

Parking Brake Performance

22

Efficiency - Footbrake £ 2 %

23

Efficiency - Handbrake ¢ %

AN TNY NS YIS Y -

Tyres & Wheels

24

Tyre Type & Condition

25

Road Wheels

\

General

26

Compliance with current MOT regs.

27

Seatbelts Mountings/Operation

28

Horn

29

Exhaust Systems

30

Exhaust Emission (Printout)

31

Vehicle Condition Interior

32

Vehicle Condition Exterior

33

Seat condition

34

Luggage space

35

Doors/Locks operational

36

Mirrors & View of the road

37

Fuel System

38

Speedometer operational

39

Excise Licence/Date

40

Fire Extinguisher with Sticker

41

First Aid Kit with Sticker

42

No Smoking Stickers

4

(o]

Rooflight Operational

4

>

Current MOT/Date

:s—/&f\ Yols

45

Meter Fitted & Tested ~

46

Fuel & Oil Leaks

4

~

Tariff Card Displayed

N

Jocg !

i

48

Livery Compliant

49

Windows Operational

S A AR NANENARR

Brake Test Results

Certificate

NSE &7 |osk e

| hereby certify that | have carried ou

NSR 3% OsR &é§g

vehicle as scheduled and the vehiclg

NSH T§ 5 OsH L 7S

| have also checker tha fara/matar ndar o nrageribgdejétance and it is correct

Brake Weight 1 2e¢

Emmission Test Value ¢9- 55

signed: , /. Date] S ~ (2 ~ Zs5

Re-show ltems

Print Name_—MAiLd (A T

Date due by

Passed Re-Test

Date March 19 Rev.No. 3

Date /6’ iZ /Zf

SignV
7513530




This page is intentionally left blank



63



64



65



66



67



This page is intentionally left blank



if you do not receive
a new one- Send it .:,h__.ac_ﬂ V&G
ate of 52'° , W Wi s v
a or transfer .J.D.

QOx, i

po not send this slip t©
You, the new keepeh must ensure the vehic!
Nou will be fined if OUF rocords Show \hat the yenicle 1 ot taxed
o o Statuto”y ot Road notification (SORN) @8 peen Made:
. s quick and smple to 1ax onine at aoﬁ:ﬁcus__n..?gu For more detalls of
ﬁ peclare the vehicle off road online 8t uoﬁ:ﬁ:..m—nn‘?uo_.: For datd protectiof Sovaikiget
1 et-yahicie-nto
govukidulalp
dvia/priva J..._.oo___..nd
5 e Make e C
peget 2l  N68 NSU % =
S ROV
Uoocama referenc® number 667 1651 Colour DLANG LINE EXECUTIV
(use this 1 tax onlin®) : e _NmNON B e BLUE VES
A\l | n “ noine size 2925CC
M mcmﬁm:mwoﬂg type
Tax class O;mwﬂﬂ_r CAR
No. of seals §

25202 667 1651

Simm\monw.ﬁooémm 35

. i ot writé in this gpace: /’ // //
S $320 0431

8269 3325 2024 71

69



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 Licensing and Regulatory Committee Terms of Reference
	4 Request for Private Hire Vehicle Extension for further 12 months - HY65 KHH
	Committee Request
	MOT
	Photos
	Inspection Sheet - fail
	Inspection Sheet pass
	Insurance
	v5 page 2

	5 Request for Hackney Carriage Vehicle Extension for further 12 months - KN64 THV
	mot exp 14 Oct 26
	MOT test certificate
	1 Vehicle identification number
	2a Registration number
	2b Country of registration
	Make and model
	5 Vehicle category
	4 Mileage
	Mileage history
	7 Pass
	Monitor and repair if necessary (advisories)
	3b Date of the test
	8 Expiry date
	3a Location of the test
	9 Testing organisation and inspector name
	MOT test number


	MOT History
	Photos
	Regulatory and Appeals Committee
	Insurance certificate exp 7 Dec 26

	6 Request for Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence - LN68 NSU
	MOT History - Updated
	H 16-12-2025_11-57-03 Mr Anwar LN68NSU committee (2)
	Photos
	Keepers Supplement (7)


